To: EE EES M @minvws.nl]

From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Thur 10/1/2020 6:51:22 PM

Subject: FW: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill andMelinda Gates Foundation
Received: Thur 10/1/2020 6:51:22 PM

Jij enig idee welke dit betreft?

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work(www .blackberry.com)

Van: WD @cepi.net>

Verzonden: 30 sep. 2020 18:51

(10)(2e)
([@gatesfoundation. org ; [ENUIICD) WD @gatesfoundation.org>
Onderwerp: RE: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaceine Initiative from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation

With many apologies for the delay in coming back to you due to preparations for the UNGA ACT A event today.

The reason for the requested call with CEPI is to discuss possible collaboration with the Dutch government on a candidate COVID-
19 vaccine by a Multi-National Corporation that would be manufactured in the Netherlands. The information is commercially
confidential so | am only able to provide a high level overview below, but we are happy to provide more details in confidence
during a call.

There is an opportunity to negotiate with the company that doses of the vaccine could be secured for both the COVAX Facility and
the EU Pooled mechanism (we are also discussing this with the EC) so there are also direct benefits to the Dutch population.

| hope that you and relevant colleagues may be available for a call this week or early next week with myself and CEPIBNE) &)

(10)(2e) , to explore possible collaboration.

Kind regards,
(10)(2e)

Background

(10)(1¢c)

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

C E P I New vaccines
for a safer world
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Mobile: +44 (10)(2e)
Office: +44
IEES M @cepinet.

Visiting address: Gibbs building, 215 Euston Rd, Bloomsbury, London NW1 2BE, UK
Postal address: P.O. BOX 123, Torshov, 0412 Oslo, Norway

www.cepi.net

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or

distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

From: BEIED)] @gatesfoundation.org>

Sent: 24 September 2020 09:49
(10)(2e) i .nl>; (10)(2e) &S (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) . 4 (10)(2e) @minvws.nl>;

(10)(2e) WYEDIN @ minvws.nl>

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @cepi.net>;@gatesfoundation.org

Subject: RE: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation

@minvws.nl>;
(10)(2e)

ICAUTION: This message was sent by an address external to CEPI. Please do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the
intility.no orl@cepi.net if uncertain.

source of this email and know the content is safe. Contact

Thanks for your swift response

(E9EO from CEPI, will get back to you asap with more information.

All the best,

(10)(2e)

JIl‘ ! Heiln!a Lates Foundation

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
www.gatesfoundation.org

62 Buckingham Gate, 5™ Floor, London, SW1E 6AJ
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Sent: 23 September 2020 17:45
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
MVEDN @ minvws.nl>;

Dminvws.nl>
(10)(2e)
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(10)(2e)
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Subject: RE: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation

Dear [§)EE)]

Thank you for connecting, is there perhaps a proposal to share?

Best wishes,
Van: BREOIEO)] m@gatesfoundation.org>

Verzonden: woensdag 23 september 2020 17:23
Aan: (10)(2e) ) <ULV @ minvws.nl>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @minvws.nl>; IEUYIEEN. (10)(2e) @minvws.nl>; (10)(2e) )
(10)(2e) (PO @ cepi.net>
Onderwerp: RE: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation

Dearﬂ colleagues,

| hope you’re well since we last spoke before the summer.

(10)(2e)
@minvws.nl>

) <BUOIESEN @ minvws.nl>;
< (10)(2e)

I wanted to put you in touch withBERIEDIES who's working on an agreement with the private sector for COVID-19 vaccine
production in the Netherlands, and wanted to explore your potential interest in the transaction.

All the best,

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

www.gatesfoundation.org
62 Buckingham Gate, 5™ Floor, London, SW1E 6AJ

B Facebook
£ Twitter
B 1mpatient Optimists

From: SRRIDICS: ) RN e minvws.ni>
Sent: 15 June 2020 13:53
(10)(2e) SR e minvws.ni>;

(10)(2e) : B (012e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
) <BUQIEDN@ minvws.nl>
@gatesfoundation.org>;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

@ minvws.nl>;
(10)(2e)

@ minvws.nl>

@gatesfoundation.org
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

>;

_Dienstpostbus Secretariaat PG 4

Subject: RE: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation

Thank you for your message, I'm sure we can arrange a call the upcoming days.
Thank you for connecting. I will ask our people to organize a time slot

Best wishes (2e)



Van: S <EESN e minvws.nl>

Verzonden: maandag 15 juni 2020 13:29

] (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
) (10)(2e)
cC: (10)(2e) (10)(2e) : H (10)2e)] (10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

Many thanks for this message. Please note that our collegues [IEESEN. (10)(2e) and [IIEEEIl e involved in

this initiative. They can elaborate further on the current Dutch efforts.

Many thanks.

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
@gatesfoundation.org
Onderwerp: RE: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation
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Van: m@ gatesfoundation.org>

Verzonden: maandag 15 juni 2020 13:22
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) } I3 (10)(2e) @minvws.nl>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) ahoo.com>; [RUEDE NYFS)]
Onderwerp: Inquiry about the Inclusive Vaccine Initiative from the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation

e I

| hope to find you well.

| understand that you are working on the specific aspects Inclusive Vaccine Initiative that your minister of Health, Welfare and

Sport Hugo de Jonge recently announced in cooperation with France, Germany and Italy.

Mrs. Gates had the opportunity to catch up on the phone with PM Rutte on 26 April, where he mentioned that work which was

underway at that stage to launch the Alliance.

As the foundation is closely involved in the global efforts to deliver medical countermeasures to fight COVID-19, and in particular to
deliver a vaccines, I'd very much appreciate to have a quick call with you this week to hear more about the Dutch efforts towards

this initiative.
My colleagu in cc, can help schedule the call.

Many thanks in advance,

B||| & Melln!a Gates Foundation

(10)(2e)
[CEER (10)ze)

E DI @ gatesfoundation.org

@ minvws.nl>
@gatesfoundation.org



Assistant
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